CONVENTION AND VISITORS BURFAU

H. E. BONING, JR.
MANAGER

1028 BALTIMORE AVE.
PHONE VICTOR 6688
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KAN SAS CITY. MIS SOURI

August 14, 1939

Dr., Forrest C., Allen

Director of Physical Education and Recreation
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr., Allen:

Thanks a lot for your letter of August 1l2th, 1 see
no reason why we cannot wait until early in September
to get into the matter of arrangements for the coaches'
meeting and other activities, I expect to be in town
at that time and will be glad to meet with you at your
convenience.
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